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MEMORANDUM FOR: mmissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Hendrie '

Comissioner radford
!

(/AFROM: John Ahearne r

SUBJECT:. SEQUOYAH LI SE ,

In response to Commissioner Gilinsky's suggestion for a modified
license condition, I propose the attached. Although in general I do not
endorse adding these type requirements into a license, the present
circumstances appear to warrant it.

|Attachment

cc: Secretary |
OGC
Acting EDO

.

1

1
-

)
,

6

800929 c 0 Q
I

;
,



_ __ - _ . . _ _ |, _.

,
43, r.. .

. .
,

.

* .

** y

.

D. Hydrogen Control Measures
, , * ..

' ' ' 'A

. (a) TVA shall provide test and analysis resu'lts to the NRC cohcerning
~

what protection against breach of containment an interim hydrogen

control system will provide .in.the evenEJ.that-Ja substantial quantity
'

- :--
, .

of hydrogen is generated. .- j

(b) TVA shall continue a research program on hydrogen contro1* measures

and the effects of' hydrogen bufns on safety functions and shall ;

submit to the NRC quarterly reports on that researclh, program.

~. .

.

'

.

a 3

e

S

4

|


